
From: Aldridge, Jason H.
To: Granger, Angel
Cc: Yates, Brian; Murphy, Patrick; Estabrook, Richard; Martin, Diane; Jackson, Robin D.; Luedike, Benny
Subject: RE: NFRC: Torreya Geotechnical Investigations - Archeological Monitor
Date: Thursday, August 13, 2020 11:29:06 AM

Caution - External Email (jason.aldridge@dos.myflorida.com)

Report This Email  Tips

Thank you Angel.
 
One follow up, the archaeological monitor should contact the Bureau of Archaeological Research
(Brandon Ackermann, Brandon.Ackermann@dos.myflorida.com) to inquire if a 1A-32 permit is
necessary for this monitoring project.
 
Thank you,
Jason
 

From: Granger, Angel [mailto:Angel.Granger@FloridaDEP.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2020 11:12 AM
To: Aldridge, Jason H. <Jason.Aldridge@dos.myflorida.com>
Cc: Yates, Brian <Brian.Yates@fpl.com>; Murphy, Patrick <Patrick.Murphy3@fpl.com>; Estabrook,
Richard <Richard.Estabrook@nexteraenergy.com>; Martin, Diane <Diane.Martin@dep.state.fl.us>;
Jackson, Robin D. <Robin.Jackson@DOS.MyFlorida.com>; Luedike, Benny <Benny.Luedike@fpl.com>
Subject: RE: NFRC: Torreya Geotechnical Investigations - Archeological Monitor
 

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE

Hi Jason,
 
I will use your email response as satisfaction of the DHR Review requirement.
 
Thanks so much,
Angel
 

From: Aldridge, Jason H. <Jason.Aldridge@dos.myflorida.com> 
Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2020 9:20 AM
To: Luedike, Benny <Benny.Luedike@fpl.com>
Cc: Yates, Brian <Brian.Yates@fpl.com>; Murphy, Patrick <Patrick.Murphy3@fpl.com>; Estabrook,
Richard <Richard.Estabrook@nexteraenergy.com>; Granger, Angel
<Angel.Granger@FloridaDEP.gov>; Martin, Diane <Diane.Martin@dep.state.fl.us>; Jackson, Robin D.
<robin.jackson@dos.myflorida.com>
Subject: RE: NFRC: Torreya Geotechnical Investigations - Archeological Monitor
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Good Morning Benny,
 
Thank you for reaching back out. Our office concurs with Gulf Power’s commitment to have an
archaeological monitor on-site during geotechnical investigations within Torreya State Park. We do
request that if cultural material is discovered during monitoring of project activities that the work is
temporarily halted in that area while the monitor assesses the discovery and contacts our office.
Upon completion of project activities, we request that the monitor submit a brief summary of any
discoveries or the lack there of. If you need a letter from our office please let me know, otherwise
you are welcome to use this email to document our concurrence (DHR Project File No.: 2020-4731).
 
Sincerely,
 

Jason Aldridge 
Compliance Review Supervisor | Deputy State Historic Preservation Officer | Bureau of Historic
Preservation | Division of Historical Resources | Florida Department of State | 500 South Bronough
Street | Tallahassee, Florida 32399 | Office: 850.245.6344 | 1.800.847.7278 | Cell:
850.545.9068 |Jason.Aldridge@DOS.MyFlorida.Com | dos.myflorida.com/historical
 
 
 

From: Luedike, Benny [mailto:Benny.Luedike@fpl.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 8:13 PM
To: Aldridge, Jason H. <Jason.Aldridge@dos.myflorida.com>
Cc: Yates, Brian <Brian.Yates@fpl.com>; Murphy, Patrick <Patrick.Murphy3@fpl.com>; Estabrook,
Richard <Richard.Estabrook@nexteraenergy.com>; Granger, Angel
<Angel.Granger@FloridaDEP.gov>; Martin, Diane <Diane.Martin@dep.state.fl.us>
Subject: RE: NFRC: Torreya Geotechnical Investigations - Archeological Monitor
 

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE

Hi again Jason.
 
Have you had a chance to review the below? 
 
In lieu of DHR’s review and consideration as to whether a certified archaeological monitor is
required to be on-site during geotechnical investigations within Torreya State Park, Gulf
Power will commit to this requirement.
 
Before Division of State Lands can issue the a Letter of Authorization for the proposed
geotechnical investigations, they need either your acknowledgment of our commitment or a
statement that a certified archaeological monitor is not required to be on-site.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Many Thanks,
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Benny Luedike
Environmental Manager
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY
Environmental Services ¦Power Delivery Operations & Construction
OFFICE: 561-904-3730; MOBILE: 561-339-9783
Benny.Luedike@FPL.com
 
From: Luedike, Benny 
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 3:21 PM
To: Aldridge, Jason H. <Jason.Aldridge@dos.myflorida.com>
Cc: Yates, Brian <Brian.Yates@fpl.com>; Murphy, Patrick <Patrick.Murphy3@fpl.com>
Subject: RE: NFRC: Torreya Geotechnical Investigations - Archeological Monitor
 
Jason-
Please let us know if you need any maps or a copy of the specific request that DRP included as
a condition.
 
As Patrick mentions below, Gulf Power is committed to having the archeological monitor on-
site during all geotechnical investigation activities with Torreya State Park.
 
We look forward to your review and reply.
 
Many Thanks,
Benny Luedike
Environmental Manager
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY
Environmental Services ¦Power Delivery Operations & Construction
OFFICE: 561-904-3730; MOBILE: 561-339-9783
Benny.Luedike@FPL.com
 
From: Murphy, Patrick <Patrick.Murphy3@fpl.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 10:16 AM
To: Aldridge, Jason H. <Jason.Aldridge@dos.myflorida.com>
Cc: Yates, Brian <Brian.Yates@fpl.com>; Luedike, Benny <Benny.Luedike@fpl.com>
Subject: NFRC: Torreya Geotechnical Investigations - Archeological Monitor
 
Jason
Good morning. As a part of the approval of geotechnical investigations within Torreya State Park
associated with the overall North Florida Resiliency Connection (NFRC) project, the Florida
Department of Environmental Protection’s Division of Recreation and Parks (DRP) included a special
condition that requires Gulf Power Company (GPC) to reach out to your office “to determine if a
certified archaeological monitor is required to be on-site during any ground-disturbing activities.”
 
We’ve discussed the timeline regarding the activities associated with the geotechnical investigations
within the park and have determined that these activities could take more than just a couple days to
complete. While there were no archeological sites found within the park, GPC will commit to
contracting with a certified archaeological monitor to oversee these activities for the duration of the
geotechnical investigation activities within the park. Please respond and acknowledge that GPC will
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be providing an archaeological monitor for the duration of geotechnical activities within the park.
 
Patrick Murphy
Working on behalf of
Florida Power & Light Company
Environmental Services
Power Delivery Operations & Construction
Mobile: 954.295.7027
E-mail: Patrick.Murphy3@fpl.com
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